

MORIAH GOTTLIEB

VISUAL ARTIST

PHONE: 0547598877

EMAIL: MORIAH.GOTTLIEB@GMAIL.COM

AGE: 25

PROFILE

I value human interaction and connection. I have always worked with people and groups which taught me how to respect others opinions and be empathetic. I think my biggest strength is being flexible and knowing how to adjust myself to a situation. I am hard working and when I set myself a goal I will do anything to achieve it.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Design in Visual Communication (2017-2021)

Bezalel Academy of Arts and Design

Pelech High School, Rehovot, Israel (2008-2014)

Full Matriculation (Arts track)

SKILLS

Well versed in Photoshop, Illustrator, Indesign & Premiere as well as the basics in After Effects.

LANGUAGES

English and Hebrew - Dual mother tongue

EXPERIENCE

Social Media Manager, Highlight Tattoo & Piercing studio

(2021-2022)

Create content, photograph, film, edit photos and videos, run social media.

Kindergarten Teacher, Tiny Toes

(2021-2022)

Head teacher of twos class. (ages 1.5 -3)

In charge of class activities and schedule.

Responsible for communicating with parents.

Animation Teacher, BIG Idea - After School Programs.

(2020)

Taught illustration and stop-motion course online to 6-8 year olds. This was on zoom during the pandemic.

Social Media Manager, Jerusalem Color Room, Jerusalem, Israel.

(2019-2020)

Create content, edit photos and videos, run social media, and design website using wix.

<https://www.jerusalemcolorroom.com/>

Summer Camp Art Counsellor, at

Bezalel Academy of Arts and Design.

(2019)

Led art course for 11-12 year-olds, which included photography, painting, photoshop and ceramics.